O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: FRIDAY, 23 JULY 2021

TIME: 10:00 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.01, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Byrne, Fonseca, and Pickering

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Jacob Mann
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354 / 5843 / 6359
email: Jacob.Mann@Ileicester.gov.uk



mailto:Jacob.Mann@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public.

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings,
and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes.

However, on occasion, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Due to COVID restrictions, public access in person is limited to ensure social
distancing. We would encourage you to view the meeting online but if you wish to
attend in person, you are required to contact the Democratic Support Officer in
advance of the meeting regarding arrangements for public attendance. A guide to
attending public meetings can be found here: (Insert link to new content on website
when available)

Members of the public can follow a live stream of the meeting on the Council’s website
at this link: http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the
Council’'s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details
below.

To hold this meeting in as Covid-safe a way as possible, all attendees are asked to
follow current Government guidance and:
e maintain distancing while entering and leaving the room/building;

e remain seated and maintain distancing between seats during the meeting;

e wear face coverings throughout the meeting unless speaking or exempt;

e make use of the hand sanitiser available;

e when moving about the building to follow signs about traffic flows, lift capacities
etc;

e comply with Test and Trace requirements by scanning the QR code at the
entrance to the building and/or giving their name and contact details at reception
prior to the meeting;

e if you are displaying Coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a new,
continuous cough; or a loss or change to your sense of smell or taste, you
should NOT attend the meeting, please stay at home, and get a PCR test.

Making meetings accessible to all
Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.

Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except



http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Jacob Mann, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 5843 or email
j[acob.mann@leicester.gov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:jacob.mann@leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3

Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Democratic Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:
a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)
C. The Applicant and any representatives
d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4, Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)



*Applicant’s Case

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the presence
of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and persons who
have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be aware of when
they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Democratic Support Officer everyone
will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee
may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the decision the Sub-
Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the are outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on

Charles Street as directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will then
be given.

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

4.  APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
THE AUGUSTINE THEATRE, 35-49 POOL ROAD,
LEICESTER, LE3 9GH

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new Premises Licence for the Augustine Theatre, 35-49
Pool Road, Leicester, LE3 9GH.

5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS



O Appendix A

O WARDS AFFECTED

c
o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 239 July 2021

Application for a new premises licence
The Augustine Theatre, 35-49 Pool Road, Leicester, LE3 9GH

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representation(s), Members must consider whether

to
. Grant the licence without modification
. Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for The Augustine Theatre
and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives,
the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4. Location Plan

Augustine
Theatre

5. Application

5.1  An application was received on 2" June 2021 from The Augustine Theatre Ltd for a new
premises licence for 35-49 Pool Road, Leicester. A copy of the application is attached at
Appendix A.

5.2  The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Plays Monday to Sunday 19.00 — 23.00
Live Music Monday to Sunday 19.00 — 22.30
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 19.00 — 22.00
Opening hours Monday to Sunday 19.00 — 23.00
6. Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

6.1 The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section 18 of Appendix A).



6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Regulated entertainment

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment.
Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience limits, between 08.00
and 23.00 hours each day.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated.
However, if problems do occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be
imposed to control such music in the future after a formal review.

Representation

A representation was received on 28" June 2021 from a local resident. The representation
relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The resident is concerned that this is a highly
populated residential area and granting this application will increase issues with parking
and noise in the area. The representation was accompanied by a petition with 20
signatures. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

12-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

215-2.21 Public nuisance

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

3



11.

111

12.

12.1

13.

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

5 Licensing Hours

9 Prevention of Public Nuisance

11.4-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

other wpLIcATONs [ vesy [ FegosRemences
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No




Elderly/People on Low Income No

Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

14. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

14.1 None.

15. Consultations

15.1 As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was required to
consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the Licensing Act 2003.

16. Report Author
Amy Day
Licensing Officer
0116 45 3054
Amy.day@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation
C Conditions consistent with application



mailto:Amy.day@leicester.gov.uk




Appendix A

@) Leicester - BT i e
CC)Q Application fora premises licence iemsiiRlEkesier gy

Leicester
City Council

* required informatic

yection 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

= This is the unique reference for this
system reference NotCurrently InUse application generated by the system.
BsLrnefaranas Augustine Youcan p_ut V\_/hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes @ No work for.
Applicant Details
*Firstname | Kart l
*Family name |b[riCKIanC1
*E-mail
Vain telephone number Include country code.
Jther telephone number
[1 Indicate hereif you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Areyou:
Applying asabusiness or organisation, including asasole trader Asole traderisabusiness owned by one
® person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying asan individual Applying asan individual meansyou are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following ahobby.

ApplicantBusiness

syour businessregisteredin Yes " No Note: completing the Applicant Business

the UKwith Companies section is optional in this form.

douse?

Registration number 13103307

Susi — — Ifyourbusinessisregistered, use its
usiness name rhe Augustine Theatre registered name.

/AT number _ Put "none" if you are not registered forVAT.

-egal status Private CimitedCompany




~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

Your position in the business |Director

Jome country United Kingdom
Registered Address

3uilding number or name |35-49

Street | PoolRd

District |

Sity or town |Leicester

~ounty or administrative area 1_eicestershire

dostcode | LE39GH

Sountry | United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
businessis located.

Address registered with Companies House.

yection 2 of 21

'REMISESDETAILS

/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making thisapplication to you as the relevant licensing authority

n accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

dremises Address

Are you able to provide apostal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(» Address " OSmap reference

dostal Address Of Premises

(" Description

3uilding number or name |35-49
Street | PoolRd
District |

Sity or town |Leicester

~ounty or administrative area 1.eicestershire

>ostcode | LE39GH

ountry | United Kingdom

“urther Details

T'elephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |7,800




yection 3 of 21

\PPLICATIONDETAILS

n what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[1 Anindividual or individuals

N A limited company/ limited liability partnership

[ 1 Apartnership (other than limited liability)

[ 1 Anunincorporated association

L | Other (forexample astatutory corporation)

1 Arecognised club

] Acharity

| The proprietor of an educational establishment

1 Ahealthservice body

- A personwho is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A personwho is registered underChapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

L] activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

1 The chief officer of police of a police force inEngland and Wales

Zonfirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[ 1 lam making the application pursuant to astatutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

yection 4 of 21

JON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Jrovide name and registered address of applicant in full. VWhere appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
sartnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

\lon Individual Applicant'sName

\ame |The Augustine Theatre ‘

Jetails

Registered number (where
applicable) | ‘

Jescription of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

PN

J



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

Address
3uilding numberorname (3549 |
Street [PooiRd |
District | |
ity or town [Ceicester |

|

~ounty oradministrative area |

dostcode | LE39GH

Zountry | United Kingdom ‘

>ontact Details

=-mail

T'elephone number

Jther telephone number

* Date of birth

Documents that demonstrate entitlement tc
work in the UK

Nationality

Add anotherapplicant

yection 5 of 21
JPERATINGSCHEDULE

Nhen do you want the
osremiseslicence to start?

211 [[oe] [ 2021
dd mm yyyy

fyouwish the licence to be

valid only fora limited period, l ‘ / ﬂ
~hen do you want it toend dd m

P

m yyyy

Jrovide a general description of the premises

-orexample the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
icensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
sonsumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
remises.

urrently in use as arehearsal space and rentable space to local groups. We will be hosting some theatre productions for
he charity Leicester Theatre Group which makes it's home at the venue as well organisations that would like to put on
small shows. We will only offer bar service for 30 minutes before shows and in the 20 minute interval and not at all on days
vhenwe have no productions.

10




~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

ax U apa VWIIT peoupeople. NO de
10pm and the venue will close by 11pm

f 5,000 or more people are
axpected to attend the
remisesat any one time,
state the numberexpected to
attend

yection 6 of 21
'ROVISIONOFPLAYS
>ee guidance on regulated entertainment

Nill you be providing plays?

(e Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
Start [19:00 End 23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ,:I End ﬂ:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [19:00 End
WEDNESDAY
Start [19:00 End
THURSDAY
Start {19:00 End
FRIDAY
Start {19:00 End
SATURDAY
Start [19:00 End
SUNDAY
Start [19:00 End
Start End

11



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in abuilding or other
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, forexample (but not
axclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Ve will host playsand musical showcases but no bands and minimal amplification. Ve are having double glazed windows
nstalled in the next 3 months to make sure of noise control in any case. The neighbours in the last 4 years have only
:omplained once about achurch group who were subsequently removed. Mostly it will be the same singing that happens
it the venue currently and for those 4 years.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

=orexample (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NVe tend to be less busy in the summer due to young people being away. The rest of the years issplit evenly

\on standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

=orexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

Ne have no plans to do anything of this nature

section 7 of 21

’ROVISION OFFILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Nill you be providing films?

" Yes & No

yection 8 of 21

’ROVISION OF INDOORSPORTINGEVENTS

5ee guidance on regulated entertainment

Nill you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

yection 9 of 21

’ROVISION OFBOXING ORWRESTLINGENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Nill you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

yection 10 of 21

’ROVISION OFLIVEMUSIC

12



'ontinuedfrompreviouspage...
5ee guidance on regulated entertainment

Nill you be providing live music?
(s Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

MONRAT ‘ Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
Start | 19:00 End [22:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:' End I:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start | 19:00 End
WEDNESDAY
Start [19:00 | End
THURSDAY
Start [19.00 End
FRIDAY
Start | 19:00 End
SATURDAY
Start [ 19:00 End
SUNDAY
Start | 19:00 End
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in abuilding or other
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Qutdoors " Both include atent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, forexample (but not
axclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

As per previous information

state any seasonal variations for the performance of live mJIJsg
1O



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

-orexample (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

\sper

\on-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live musicat different times from those listed
n the column on the left, list below

=orexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on aparticular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

Asper

yection 11 of 21

’ROVISION OFRECORDED MUSIC

5ee guidance on regulated entertainment

Nill you be providing recorded music?

C Yes & No

yection 12 of 21

’ROVISION OF PERFORMANCESOF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Nillyou be providing performances of dance?

C Yes & No

yection 13 of 21

’ROVISION OFANYTHING OFASIMILARDESCRIPTION TO LIVEMUSIC,RECORDED MUSIC ORPERFORMANCES OF
JANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Nill you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
serformances of dance?

C Yes " No

yection 14 of 21

ATENIGHTREFRESHMENT

Nill you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes & No

yection 15 of 21

sUPPLY OFALCOHOL

Nill you be selling or supplying alcohol?
& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

14



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

MONDAY ‘ Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
e it
Start I:I End ﬁ:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
stat[ | End[ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat[ | End[ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
stat[ | End[ |
FRIDAY
Start End
stat[ | End[ |
SATURDAY
Start End
stat[ | End[ |
SUNDAY
Start End
stat[ | End[ |
Mill the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premisesselect on, if the sale of alcohol
@ Onthepremises C  Offthepremises (C Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premisesand away
from the premisesselect both.

State any seasonal variations

-orexample (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Asper previous

\on-standard timings. VWhere the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
solumn on the left, list below




~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

=orexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

\sper

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
icenceas premisessupervisor

\Name

Zirstname | Karl ‘
Zamily name |Strickland ‘
Jate of birth

=nterthe contact'saddress
3uilding number or name
Street

Jistrict

ity or town

~ounty oradministrative area
Jostcode

Jountry

2ersonal Licence number ’ ‘
BLP0849

ifknown)

ssuing licensing authority
if known)

|Blaby District Council |

'ROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISESSUPERVISORCONSENT

dow will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
sesupplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premisessupervisor

(¢ Asanattachment to thisapplication

Reference number for consent If the consent form isalready submitted, ask

‘orm (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

yection 16 of 21

\DULTENTERTAINMENT

16



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or mattersancillary to the use of the

premisesthat may giverise to concern in respect of children

sive information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
ise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, forexample
‘but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

/A

yection 17 of 21

10URSPREMISESAREOPEN TOTHEPUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start [19:00 |

Start[ ]
TUESDAY

Start [19:00 |

Swn[::::::]
WEDNESDAY

Start [19:00 |

Swn[::::::]
THURSDAY

Start [19:00 |

Start[ ]
FRIDAY

Start [19:00 |

Smn[::::::]
SATURDAY

Start [19:00 |

Stat[ ]
SUNDAY

Start [19:00 |

Start[ ]

Stateany seasonal variations

-orexample (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

23:00

3:00

£3:00

f3ﬁo

D3:00

8 8 Ul O O 08 LB

17

Give timingsin 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00)and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

No variations

\on standard timings. VWWhere you intend to use the premises to be open to the membersand guestsat different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

=orexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on aparticular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

/A

yection 18 of 21

ICENSINGOBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

3) General —all four licensing objectives(b,c,d,e)

-ist here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Ne have a great relationship with our neighbours built over the last 4 yearsand we have no plans to damage that
Ne will be ensuring nobody comes or leaves intoxicated
No strong liquor will be served

1) The prevention of crime and disorder

Juraudience tends to be relativesand family of cast members

Ne will only be serving drinks for 50 minutesin 2 seperate time slots
Ne have aminimum of 4 staff members onsite.

'he entrance/exit will never be unattended and open

Ne have 8 security cameras covering the building and exterior

>) Publicsafety

'he public not attending the performance will have no access.
-or those inside we have arobust health and safety policy as well assafeguarding policy
Ne have well qualified medics(beyond first aid) on site for shows

1) The prevention of public nuisance

e have door staff on whenever the door is in use
Ne will have staff outside on exit to ensure a quiet exit
Audienceswill be told to leave quietly

2) The protection of children from harm

3ehind the Augustine is the same people that run Leicester Theatre Group, achildren's charity, that is devoted to young
»eople.
Ve will be following the safeguarding policy for LTG

18




'ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

yection 19 of 21

JOTESONDEMONSTRATINGENTITLEMENT TOWORKIN THEUK

Entitlement to work/immigrationstatus for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

4 licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UKwho:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° issubject to acondition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of alicensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UKand are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of alicensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with thisapplication copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
oroviding their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement toworkin the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, ora person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UKand Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, ora person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, isa national of aEuropean Economic Area country orSwitzerland.

° ARegistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of aEuropean Economic Areacountry or Switzerland.

° APermanentResidence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of aEuropean
Economic Area country orSwitzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (BiometricResidence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holderindicating that the person named isallowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stayin the UK.

° Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holderis exempt from immigration control, isallowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person isallowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by aGovernment agency or a previousemployer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by aGovernment agency
orapreviousemployer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man orIreland when producedin
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance numberand their
name issued by aGovernment agency orapreviousemployer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation asaBritish citizen, when produced incombinationwith an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance numberand theirnameissued by a
Government agency orapreviousemployer.

19



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

° Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holderisallowed to stay in the UKand is currently allowed to
workand is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (BiometricResidence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UKand isallowed to work relation to
the carrying on of alicensable activity.

e AcurrentResidence Card issued by the Home Office to aperson who is not a national of aEuropean Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who isa family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and isallowed to work and is not
subject to acondition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by aGovernment agency or a previous employer.

° ACertificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who isa family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person hasan outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person hasan appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such asan appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of aEuropean Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who isa family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rightsin
the UKincluding:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity—such asa passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member—e.g.a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national hasa right of permanent residence in the UK orisone
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
() working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with abank,
(iii) studying e.qg. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

=amily members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
avidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy,anEHIC card oranS1,S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied isa passport, acopy of the
following pagesshould be provided:-

fi) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

fii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

fiii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

liv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

fv) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UKand is permitted to
work.

20



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...
If the document is not a passport, acopy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

Asan alternative to providing acopy of the documentslisted above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicantsshould include in
thisapplication their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within thisapplication), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant isallowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
icensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
2e checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain ashare code from the service
should submit copy documentsasset out above.

yection 20 of 21

JOTESONREGULATEDENTERTAINMENT

21



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
doesnotexceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00and
23.00 onany day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from aperson who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined asa contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts—are licensable asa boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00and 23.00 on any day on premisesauthorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00and 23.00 on any day, in aworkplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00and 23.00 on any day, inachurch hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premiseslicence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) alocal authority, or (i) aschool, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00and 23.00 onany day on premisesauthorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does notexceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premiseslicence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) aschool, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

22



~ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Crossactivity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider,

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding filmsand aboxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place ata travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

yection 21 of 21

JAYMENT DETAILS

T'his fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

-eesare dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https://
mww.leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
ate-night-refreshment/policy-and-guidance/

*Feeamount (£) 190.00

JECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

understand | am not entitled to be issued with alicence if | do not have the entjitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject toacondition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPSnamed in thisapplication form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen acopy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

X Ticking thisbox indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

T'his section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
sehalf of the applicant?”

‘Fullname [%aﬂ%h‘rekleﬁd=w

¢ Capacity | Directot ‘
Sl

once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue

vith your application.
Jon't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

23



'ontinuedfrompreviouspage...

TISAN OFFENCELIABLETOSUMMARY CONVICTION TOA FINEOFANY AMOUNT UNDERSECTION 158 OFTHE
ACENSINGACT 2003, TO MAKEA FALSESTATEMENT IN ORIN CONNECTION WITH THISAPPLICATION

T ISAN OFFENCE UNDERSECTION 24B OFTHE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, ORHAVEREASONABLECAUSETOBELIEVE, THAT THEY AREDISQUALIFIED FROM DOINGSOBY REASON OF
IHEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHOEMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO ISSUBJECT TO
SONDITIONSASTOEMPLOYMENTWILLBELIABLETOACIVILPENALTY UNDERSECTION 15 OFTHE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUMAND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TOSECTION 21 OFTHESAMEACT, WILLBECOMMITTINGAN
JFFENCEWHERETHEY DO SO IN THEKNOWLEDGE, ORWITH REASONABLECAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEEMPLOYEE
SDISQUALIFIED

JFFICEUSEONLY

\pplicant reference number |Augustine

“eepaid

2ayment provider reference

zLMSPayment Reference

Jayment status

2ayment authorisation date

Jate and time submitted

|
|
|
|
2ayment authorisation code |
|
|
|

Approval deadline

zrror message

s Digitally signed []

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

24



Crocon oD CLOOE.

ﬁl_

KEY

- | shared Space

Available
Space

Dedicated
Space

25



LPSTHILS DW\V

|

KEY

Shared Space

Available
Space

26



concerning the supply of alcohol at

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

BLABY O\STALCE Cosal L Cowc\dlics B 24 Nadoo gl

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal. licence issuing authority, if any] e\ 2€e9

igne

27



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

KQQ.L-Q\QS'S STRACK LA D

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

L i B e e O K T

f premises to which the app



Appendix B
rrom [

Sent: 28 June 2021 21:04

To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.uk>

Cc: Clir Sue Waddington <Sue.Waddington@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Augustine Theatre Licensing Application

Dear Ms Coupe

My name is | - | live o [ ' - writing to object

to the application for a late license/alcohol license 6 nights a week at the Fosse
Neighbourhood Centre.

PARKING

This is a densely populated area of terraced houses with multiple occupancy housing and
some properties split into two dwellings. Many houses have more than one car. Some
people need to park work vehicles such as FedEx/builder's vans on the roads overnight. This
places a great burden on the available street parking. Often, if arriving after seven pm, it is
not possible to find a parking space on the same road as your house and you have to park
on Poole Road or one of the parallel streets. At weekends the Working Men's Club at the
other end of Sylvan Street also attracts cars which are then left parked overnight. The
Neighbourhood Centre has no parking space of its own. Performances will draw even more
evening visitors into the area who will need to find parking spaces on the surrounding roads.
This will make a bad problem much worse.

At pick up/drop off times for existing classes and/or the Nursery there are often congestion
issues with cars parking on double yellow lines, blocking the fire exit/entry point for the
Neighbourhood Centre itself and even blocking the pavements causing problems for
pedestrians - particularly the elderly and infirm. On occasions (previous to Covid which has
temporarily relieved us of the problem ) it was not possible to turn into the road because of
illegally parked vehicles. |, personally, have been into the Centre on two separate occasions
to complain. Given that | drive a small KIA hatchback and could not turn into the road,
access for emergency vehicles in the same circumstances would definitely be impossible.

NOISE

The applicant’s offer of installing double glazing to alleviate noise pollution offers no
comfort; the existing double glazing in the more modern extension does little to reduce the
noise as it is. As | write this (Sunday 27th June), sitting in the back room of my house with all
my double glazed windows closed, | can hear music, especially the bass line, coming from
the Centre. Often windows at the Centre are opened to improve air circulation and
ventilation during fitness classes, dance classes and church services and, while I'm sure this
is necessary, this allows a great deal of noise to penetrate the neighbourhood. In truth, | can
enjoy some of the singing which is of a high calibre but | don't work shifts and | don't have
young children. As part of a diverse city community of terraced houses some noise is
inevitable but to extend this late into the evenings, particularly on weekday nights as well is
a lot to ask of the local population.

With the existing indoor smoking laws inevitably people will need to smoke outside during
events. As the only available spaces this could only be on the street or in the courtyard
currently used by the Nursery in the daytime. Both spaces will mean that conversations,
possibly amplified by the alcohol served, will take place right next to residential properties.

29



This is particularly problematic during the summer months when local people want to keep
windows open due to the heat.

Before Covid the leasees did rent out the facilities for a few Saturday night party lettings to
generate revenue. These evenings were a nightmare for local residents with very loud
music, people screaming and shouting and extended noise after closing time as they stood
around in groups afterwards chatting, revving cars, slow to disperse. | am concerned that
the granting of an alcohol license could be the thin end of the wedge and lead to further
lettings of this kind with alcohol consumption now being permitted. | am very strongly
against this.

HEALTH AND SAFETY

In my view - and that of many of my neighbours - the concerns raised above are reason
enough to deny the application. But Health & Safety, both for the users of the centre and
the local residents might also be considered. These streets are narrow with cars parked on
both sides. Accessibility for emergency vehicles would need to be considered as part of this
proposal and a risk assessment of the building's extended use.

Before concluding, | would also like to raise a concern regarding how this application was
advertised. Only two A4 notices were put up, both in the door alcoves of the centre
amongst other notices/signage. Fortunately one neighbour noticed this while walking her
dog, NOONE | spoke to while knocking on doors were aware of the application at all. My
understanding is that such an application should be publicised so as to afford those who
may be affected time to voice any concerns.

Currently the Neighbourhood Centre hosts a range of activities. | am glad the building is in
regular use. | am not against the enterprise itself but | do feel the granting of this application
will have a negative impact on the local community.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Photos of a collection of signhatures collated this weekend will be emailed to you this evening also.
The hard copy will be sent first class.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

30



FAO Ms L Coupe
Licensing Authority
Leicester City Council

28 june 2021

Dear Ms Coupe
Augustine Theatre Licensing Application

Please find attached a petition against the licensing application by The
Augustine Theatre. | had limited time to undertake the petition but of all the
people | spoke to not one was aware of the application itself.

| knocked on 52 doors.

e 27 did not answer.

e 20 signed the petition, several adding comments of their own.

e | woman was registered legally blind and could not sign. I left your
email address on her voicemail because she said she wanted to make
contact as the issue concerned her greatly, particularly the noise. | was
concerned that she must have a voice as the pavement congestion
could also pose a danger for her.

2 people said, ‘live and let live'.
1 woman spoke no English.
1 man shut the door in my face before | had said anything.

if a proper consultation was to take place, and more people had been
made aware of the application, [ believe you would find the local
community feel quite strongly against the application, especially with regard
to the parking issue.

Yours sincerely

31



We object to the Augustine Theatre Licensing Application on the following grounds:

Parking. Parking is at a premium in this densely populated area. The Neighbourhood Centre has no parking of its own. Visitors will have to park
on the surrounding roads which are already very crowded. Frequently peopls have to park in roads other than the one they live in.

Heglth and Safety: These roads are narrow. At pick up times parents have been seen parking on double yellow lines and even on the
pavements. This makes access to the road difficult. In the event of a fire or other emergency this could be dangerous and can make the
pavements inaccessible for pedestrians. This dpplication would draw more traffic into the area and the local roads cannot support this.

Noise Pollutlon: There are many young families living in the surrounding area. late nights 6 days a week, during school terms, would be intrusive.
The current modern extension has double glazing but this does not prevent the noise from travelling. With smoking inside being banned this

would inevitably spill outside and would again lead to disturbance. All of these noise factors will be heightened at the peak times of arrival and
departure.

Name {print) Address Camment (optional) | Signature

rww.\w\uaﬁf wse \W.%\N Qr\\ Beet 74Ha
Ponsd Q\\LQ\,\,\ R e oloho/ and

o

He poarkiy assuwo i o mmuch /
They opfer black e cormer. Feople hanging atouk
Llocking powermed= wibh no . &_wwe.SQ.G. dd
JM_.Mﬂ mn.smp lake night boore and aesidents geba nishhnere,
NOISE 15 RiMagy terrible, plohel  added
W : ma e i iﬁﬁbn\.

U ot emponiie W how ey
NdL(uhoss Hhe Py hos become .
Thne_agplcohon WA do W Lotaly ~0 gd-

NS mo,RcJ

\;\\ @.\Q\\\ Gl \Qmﬁm\ FRCCHOL =
, : T - T RS DS TAL
Ve o Tasrc e
ZAU %\.ﬁ\ Pﬂ@ @4 e !
AT e~ dis able

32



Name {print)

Address

Comment (optional) Signature

e A DIV NS VPR
A INAP WSSO

33



Name {print)

Address

Comment (optional)

Signature

(S L el osSme 0%
A S = D\ e @O

Moo~ Problem witdn
_n_wmoammb@ﬂ mQDmmﬂPpo.f Clbgoc
{

s = ho..\.w A CPOf\l?k“f—lH
el *

1

WSF_,MMW 15 ,>Q§@>L9>mr+
c ) —\(.Q I o 8 2
e ﬁﬁw.wm.mm, oy J,»\ o il nmb»ﬁl.d

34



APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure CCTV is installed and maintained at the premises.

The licence holder will ensure the entrance/exit will not be left unattended and open.

The licence holder will ensure staff manage the exit to ensure people leave quietly

The licence holder will ensure notices are displayed on the premises asking
customers to leave quietly.

35







	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: THE AUGUSTINE THEATRE, 35-49 POOL ROAD, LEICESTER, LE3 9GH
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	APPENDIX C


